Seawriﬂht, Stephanie R.

cpPun

From: seawrighsr@cityofgainesville.org

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 5:41 PM

To: Seawright, Stephanie R.; Webmaster
Subject: Application CRA Citizen Advistory Board
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Document Information

Document ID: 6867

Document's Language: Default Language
IP Address: 24.250.185.66

Time to Complete: 28 min. , 18 sec.
Submitted On: 4/14/2016 5:41:28 PM

Answers

Name:
* First ROBERT

Ml ERIC
* Last WILD

Your name as you desire it to appear on certificates, etc.:

ERIC WILD

Address:

* Street 1910 NW 14TH AVENUE
Apt. Notanswered

Address 2:
* City GAINESVILLE

* State FL
* Zip 32605

Home Phone:



Area Code 352
Number 870-9453

Business Phone:

Area Code 352

Number 337
Ext. 9255
Email:

* Email Address ericwild29@hotmail.com

Occupation:

REAL ESTATE BROKER/PROPERTY MANAGER

Misc. Information:

My Real Estate Brokerage is located within the district, in Jackson Square Condos.

Race:

African American []

Asian American []
Caucasian [x]

Hispanic ]

Other [] Not answered

Gender:
Male [x]
Female []

Boards:

* Boards for which you are applying *Member of CPUH advisory board and chair of CPUH advisory board; 4-5 year
service
Meeting date(s) attended unsure...MANY!



Not answered
Not answered

Experience &amp; References:

Training/Experience related to CRA Citizen Board to which appointment is being sought REAL ESTATE BROKER SINCE
2007-ALLIGATOR REALTY PROPERTY MANAGER SINCE 2001 MULTIPLE RENTAL PROPERTY OWNER IN CPUH SINCE 2007
4-5 YEARS OF PREVIOUS SERVICE ON CPUH ADVISORY BOARD PREVIOUS CHAIR OF CPUH ADVISORY BOARD (2 TERMS)
WORKED FOR DEVELOPER OF WINDSOR HALL AS BOTH PHASES WERE BEING CONSTRUCTED, THEN MANAGED THIS
PROJECT FOR 5 YEARS.
WORKED FOR DEVELOPER OF SAINT CHARLES CONDOMINIUMS THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE DEVELOPMENT PROCESS
AND SOLD ALL 16 CONDOS; CURRENTLY MANAGING 6 OF THOSE CONDOS.
WORKED FOR DEVELOPER OF JACKSON SQUARE CONDOMINIUMS THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE DEVELOPMENT PROCESS;
REPRESENTED THIS PROJECT TO THE CPUH ADVISORY BOARD BEFORE JOINING THE BOARD; CURRENTLY MANAGING 26
OF THESE CONDOS.

Educational Background BSBA IN BUSINESS MANAGEMENT FROM UF IN 1999

PH.D. IN BUSINESS MANAGEMENT FROM UF IN 2004 INSTRUCTOR AT UF IN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS SINCE 2009 REAL
ESTATE BROKER LICENSE

Professional Organizations GAINESVILLE-ALACHUA COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF
REALTORS
References(include full name and telephone number) REID FOGLER: 352-514-5128

PHIL HEFLIN: 352-538-2181

NATHAN COLLIER: 352-339-6003
BRUCE DELANEY: 352-392-1691

CHIEF BILL NORTHCUTT: 352-384-3101

Please indicate any contact made with City Commission members concerning this application.

Mayor Braddy
Appointment []

Telephone []
Email [
Other []

At-Large Commissioner Budd
Appointment []

Telephone []

Email [

Other ]

At-Large Commissioner Warren
Appointment []

Telephone []

Email [

Other []



Dist. 1 Commissioner Goston
Appointment []

Telephone [] .

Email [1

Other []

Dist. 2 Commissioner Chase
Appointment []

Telephone []

Email [

Other []

Dist. 3 Commissioner Carter
Appointment []

Telephone []

Email [

Other ]

Dist. 4 Commissioner Wells
Appointment []
Telephone []

Email (1

Other [l

Do you reside within the corporate limits of the City of Gainesville?

Yes [x]
No []

Do you live or work in the Redevelopment District?

Yes [x]
No ]

Are you a relative of a member of the CRA?
Yes []
No [x]



Seawright, Stephanie R.

From: seawrighsr@cityofgainesville.org

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 1:.52 PM

To: , Seawright, Stephanie R,; Webmaster
Subject: Application CRA Citizen Advistory Board
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Document Information

Document ID: 6845

Document's Language: Default Language
IP Address: 24.250.185.66

Time to Complete: 8 min. , 4 sec.
Submitted On: 4/11/2016 1:51:48 PM

Answers

Name:
* First Jamis

Ml  Not answered
* Last Godwin

Your name as you desire it to appear on certificates, etc.:

Jamis Godwin

Address:

* Street 1910 NW 14th Avenue
Apt. Not answered

Address 2:
* City Gainesville

* State Fl
*Zip 32603

Home Phone:



Area Code 407
Number 393-0509

Business Phone:

Area Code 352

Number 337
Ext. 9255
Email:

* Email Address JamisGodwin12 @yahoo.com

Occupation:

Realtor

Misc. Information:

Not answered

Race:

African American []

Asian American []
Caucasian [x]

Hispanic [

Other [] Not answered

Gender:
Male [x]
Female []

Boards:

* Boards for which you are applying College Park University Heights Redevelopment Advisory Board - (3)
Meeting date(s) attended 3/2/16
Not answered



Not answered

Experience &amp; References:
Training/Experience related to CRA Citizen Board to which appointment is being sought Licensed Real Estate Agent

Educational Background US Navy veteran (administration intelligence) 5yrs.
Firefighter / EMT (2011)

Professional Organizations Realtors Association

References(include full name and telephone number) Dr. Robert Wild (352) 870-9453
Mr. Billy Beltz (352) 538-0885

Dr. David Janney (321) 945-4600

Mrs, Kara Godwin (352) 284-6629

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

Email 11

Other ]

Dist. 1 Commissioner Goston
Appointment []

Telephone []

Email (1

Other ]

Dist. 2 Commissioner Chase
Appointment []

Telephone []

Email (1

Other ]

Dist. 3 Commissioner Carter



Appointment []
Telephone []
Email []
Other ]

Dist. 4 Commissioner Wells
Appointment []
Telephone []

Email [

Other [

Do you reside within the corporate limits of the City of Gainesville?

Yes [x]
No []

Do you live or work in the Redevelopment District?

Yes [x]
No ]

Are you a relative of a member of the CRA?
Yes []
No [x]



Seawrig ht, Stephanie R.

CPun

From: seawrighsr@cityofgainesville.org

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 12:40 PM

To: Seawright, Stephanie R.; Webmaster
Subject: , Application CRA Citizen Advistory Board
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Document Information

Document ID: 6843

Document's Language: Default Language
IP Address: 64.238.189.60

Time to Complete: 14 min., 32 sec.
Submitted On: 4/11/2016 12:40:19 PM

Answers

Name:
* First John

Ml L
* Last Fleming

Your name as you desire it to appear on certificates, etc.:

Not answered ’](:P\”T\L ’EJET\/\\N‘(ﬂ

Address:

* Street 321 SW Thirteenth Street
Apt. Not answered

Address 2:
* City Gainesville

* State FL
*Zip 32601

Home Phone:



Area Code 352
Number 416.0014

Business Phone:
Area Code 352 ‘

Number 376-6223
‘Ext.  Not answered

Email:

* Email Address jfleming@trimarkproperties.com

Occupation:

Real Estate Management, Development, Ownership

Misc. Information:

Not answered

Race: :

African American []

Asian American ]
Caucasian [x]

Hispanic ]

Other [] Not answered

Gender:
Male [x]
Female []

Boards:

* Boards for which you are applying College Park/University Heights Advisory Board
Meeting date(s) attended Most for the last 18+ years
Not answered



Not answered

Experience &amp; References:

Training/Experience related to CRA Citizen Board to which appointment is being sought Past board member and chair of
the College Park/University Heights Board. 23+ years in real estate development, construction, historic rehabilitation,
and public/private partnerships. Licensed Florida Real Estate Broker, member of North Florida Builder's Association,
Gainesville/Alachua County Association of Realtors, and past member of the recent Blue Ribbon Committee.

Educational Background Bachelor of Arts, University of Florida and Licensed Florida
Real Estate Broker
Professional Organizations Gainesville/Alachua County Association of Realtors

North Florida Builder's Association

References(include full name and telephone number) Robert C. Edmunds, 352-377-5821
Anthony Lyons, 352-393-8690

Howard MclLean, 352-378-4400

Robert Walpole, 352-331-1976

Brad Pollitt, 352-265-0088

Please indicate any contact made with City Commission members concerning this application.

Mayor Braddy
Appointment []
Telephone ]
Email [
Other [

At-Large Commissioner Budd
Appointment []

Telephone ]

Email [

Other []

At-Large Commissioner Warren
Appointment []

Telephone []

Email [l

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
No {]

Are you a relative of a member of the CRA?
Yes []
No [x]



Seawright, Stephanie R.

i PLL“/I

From: seawrighsr@cityofgainesville.org

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 3:35 PM

To: Seawright, Stephanie R,; Webmaster
Subject: Application CRA Citizen Advistory Board
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Document Information

Document ID: 6829

Document's Language: Default Language
IP Address: 10.2.40.60

Time to Complete: 14 min. , 44 sec.
Submitted On: 4/7/2016 3:34:50 PM

Answers

Name:
* First Russ

M|l Not answered
* Last Ingram

Your name as you desire it to appear on certificates, etc.:

Russ Ingram

Address:

* Street 3315 NW 46th Ave
Apt. Notanswered

Address 2:
* City Gainesville

* State FL
*Zip 32605

Home Phone:



Area Code 352
Number 372-7876

Business Phone:
Area Code 352

Number 226-6172
Ext. Notanswered

Email:

* Email Address russell.d.ingram@gmail.com

Occupation:

civil engineer

Misc. Information:

Not answered

Race:

African American []

Asian American []
Caucasian (1

Hispanic [

Other [1 Not answered

Gender:
Male [x]
Female []

Boards:

* Boards for which you are applying CPUH CRA Advisory Board
Meeting date(s) attended current member

Not answered



Not answered

Experience &amp; References:

Training/Experience related to CRA Citizen Board to which appointment is being sought Currently review plans for new
development for GRU Water/Wastewater Engineering Department
Educational Background

BSCE in Civil Engineering
Professional Organizations

American Society of Civil Engineers
References(include full name and telephone number) Not answered

Please indicate any contact made with City Commission members concerning this application.

Mayor Braddy
Appointment []
Telephone []
Email [
Other []

At-Large Commissioner Budd
Appointment []

Telephone []

Email 1

Other []

At-Large Commissioner Warren
Appointment []

Telephone ]
~Email [

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

Yes [X]
No []

Do you live or work in the Redevelopment District?

Yes [X]
No []

Are you a relative of a member of the CRA?
Yes []
No [x]



Seawrig ht, Stephanie R.

CI’)tLI’)

From: seawrighsr@cityofgainesville.org

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 10:53 AM

To: Seawright, Stephanie R.; Webmaster
Subject: Application CRA Citizen Advistory Board

Document Information

Document ID: 6906

Document's Language: Default Language
IP Address: 24.250.152.113

Time to Complete: 10 min., 4 sec.
Submitted On: 4/21/2016 10:53:06 AM

Answers

Name:

* First Dave
Ml  Not answered
* Last Wilson

Your name as you desire it to appear on certificates, etc.:

Notanswered  IOAVE WILSON

Address:

* Street 1905 NW 7th Lane
Apt. Notanswered

Address 2:
* City Gainesville

* State Florida
*Zip 32603

Home Phone:

Area Code 352
Number 275-1251



Business Phone:
Area Code Not answered

Number Not answered
Ext. Notanswered

Email:

* Email Address dcwswamp@yahoo.com

Occupation:

Retired

Misc. Information:

Not answered

Race:

African American []

Asian American []
Caucasian [l

Hispanic (1

Other [] Not answered

Gender:
Male [x]
Female []

Boards:

* Boards for which you are applying CRA Advisory Board for CPUH.

Meeting date(s) attended Almost every meeting for the past two years.
Not answered
Not answered



Experience &amp; References:

Training/Experience related to CRA Citizen Board to which appointment is being sought | have been a member of the
CPUH Advisory Board for the past two years.
| have served as a member of the board of University Park Neighborhood Association for more than 15 years

Educational Background PhD Mathematics
| taught mathematics at the University of Florida for the past 35 years.
Professional Organizations Not answered

References(include full name and telephone number) Bob Cohen 1-352-514-5251
Tom Hawkins  1-352-284-7515 :
Mark Goldstein 1-352- 256-4573

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

Email ]

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

Other [1

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

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 1:.03 PM

To: Seawright, Stephanie R.; Webmaster
Subject: Application CRA Citizen Advistory Board
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Document Information

Document ID: 6948

Document's Language: Default Language
I[P Address: 128.227.137.23

Time to Complete: 40 min., 48 sec.
Submitted On: 5/2/2016 1:02:59 PM

Answers

Name:
_* First Lee

Ml  Not answered
* Last Nelson

Your name as you desire it to appear on certificates, etc.:

Lee Nelson

Address:

* Street 720 SW 2nd Ave., Suite 108
Apt. Not answered

Address 2:
* City Gainesville

* State FL
* Zip 32601

Home Phone:



Area Code Not answered
Number Not answered

Business Phone:
Area Code 352

Number 294-3569
Ext. Notanswered

Email:

* Email Address lee.nelson@ufl.edu

Occupation:

Director, Office of Real Estate, University of Florida

Misc. Information:

Not answered

Race:

African American []

Asian American []
Caucasian [l

Hispanic [

Other [] Not answered

Gender:
Male ]
Female []

Boards:

* Boards for which you are applying CPUH Advisory Board
Meeting date(s) attended Not answered
Not answered



Not answered

Experience &amp; References:

Training/Experience related to CRA Citizen Board to which appointment is being sought 30 years experience in
commercial real estate investment and development

Educational Background BA, economics, Yale University

Professional Organizations Association of University Real Estate Officials; National
Association of Industrial and Office Properties; Urban Land Institute

References(include full name and telephone number) Charlie Lane - 392-9122

Brad Pollitt - 265-0088
Win Phillips - 392-6620
Jane Adams - 392-4574
Susan Crowley - 392-4567

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



